

Our ref: Gundry Solar Farm (SSD-48225958)

Ms Kelsi Bolstad
LIGHTSOURCE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
420 GEORGE STREET
SYDNEY 2000

24 July 2025

Subject: Request for Additional Information

Dear Ms Bolstad

I refer to Gundry Solar Farm (SSD-48225958). After careful consideration, the department is requesting that you provide additional information

You are requested to submit the following additional information:

- heads of terms for a Voluntary Planning agreement agreed with Council;
- a Preliminary Investigation for contamination in accordance with SEPP Resilience and Hazards 2021, Chapter 4.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the department by Friday 29 August 2025. If you cannot meet this deadline or do not intend to provide the additional information, please advise the department via the NSW planning portal.

If you have any questions, please contact Cameron Ashe on 02 9995 5351 or via email at cameron.ashe@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Iwan", written over a light grey circular stamp.

Iwan Davies

Director

Energy Assessments